WALKER Cheryl

B
From: Kitty Davis <kitty@digsafelycregon.com>
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 10:58 AM
To: WALKER Cheryl
Subject: NC#350 - training completed by Cascade Natural
Attachments: NC#350.Cregon Public Utility Commission Training Verification 6-6-2016.pdf
Kitty Davis

Administrative Coordinator | OUNC
503-781-6988
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Oregon Public UtHiity Commission
Training Verification

wibie i,
orzmisio

Docket NC 350

nskructions:
» Schedule traiing(s) outlined in Stipalation
Complete the Treining Vertfication forin on the day of the fraining
Al ettendees must print and sign their name on the Training Verification form
[nstructor must date and sign the Training Verification form upon completion of fraining
Mall completed Training Verification form to the address below (retaln q copy for your records)
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Type of Treining: (To be filled out and signed by the instructor;

[1 OUNC~Oregon Excavation Laws Instructor:

Date:
O 1 fion uctor: . . Dates
[] operator u%g&s Asalcs .y, 0 T
Gther: EMW”ME’UT 'rm”lvéf_i]:l\ fructor: - @\'L Bate:
Tec. Yars Canpuvt WM,,_W '
Name {Printed) Name {Signed)
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Mail Completed form to:

. Pubfic 1ility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Bearlngs Division
201 High St. SE, Sté. 100

PO Box 1088
Salem OR 573G8.1088
) ATTACHMENT 1
'Yf'f-. b oof Y APPENDIX A
Page 5 of 5
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Oregon Public Utility Cemmission
Training Yerification

Daocket NC 350

Instructions:

& & a 4a

« Schadule training{s) outlined in Stipulation

Complete the Treining Verification form on the day of the training

All attendees must print and sign their name on the Tralning Verificdtion form

Instrucior must date and sign the Training Verification form upon completion of raining

Mail completed Training Verification form to the address below (retain a copy for your records)

Type of Training: (To be filled out and signed by the instructor)

] OUNC—Oregon Bxcavation baws Instructor Date:

1 Operstor Safety Presentation  Instractor: . . Dste:

M Gther Instructor: Date:
Narmne {Printed) Name (Signed)
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Mait Completed form to:

(V\’km@ 7, or H

_ Public iility Comralssion of Oregon

Administrative Hearings Division
201 High St. SE, Sté. 106
PO Box 1088

Salem OR D7308-1088
ATTACHMENT 1

APPENDIX A
Page 5 of 5
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Oregon Public Uiility Commission
Training Verification

Docket NC 350

Instructions:
+ Schadule training(s) cutlined in Stipulation
Complete the Training Verification form on the day of the training
All attendees must pring and sigr their name on the Training Verification form
Instryctor must date and sign the Trzining Verificaiion form upon completion of raining
Mail completed Tralning Verification form to the address below {retain a capy for your records)

% ® = A&

Type of Training: (1o be filled out and signed by the instructor)

] OUNC-Oregon Excavation Laws (nstruciorn : Date:
[1 Operator Safety Presertation  Instructot: _ . . Date:
Gther: Instructor Date:
' Mame [Printed) Narmne {Signed) o -
Clhrs Gorsa ~ - A —
Q«\ L«J’v’\'m Lli w—(: %
Liee.  Mtfomn : %J"’(LT el -
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Mail Completed form to;

_ Puhblic kility Comuuission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division
201 High St. SE, 5te, 100
PO Box 1088
Salem OR $7368-1088
ATTACHMENT 1

V%{, % of H APPENDIX A

Page 5 of 5
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Oregon Public Utility Comrnission
Training Verification

Docket NC 350

structions:
= Schedule training(s] outlined in Stipulation
« Complete the Training Verificatfon forin on the day of the fraining
« Al attendeeas must print and sign thelr name on the Training VerHication form
Instrucior must date and sign the Training Varificatioh form upon completion of tralning

+ Mail completed Tralning Verification form o the address below (retain a copy for vour records)

Type of Training: (To be filed out and signed by the instructor)

[] OUNC--Oregon Excavation Laws Instructor: - Date:

[] Operator Safety presesttation  Instructor: __. . Date:

li:l Gther: Instruetor: Date:
Narne {Printed) Name {Signed)
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Mail Completed form to:

_ Public Utility Cominission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division
201 High §t. SE, Sté, 100
PO Box 1088
Salem DR 973G8-1088
ATTACHMENT 1

(7%& L{ o H APPENDIX A

Page5of 5
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